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Amendment 2 Memo 

 

DATE:    February 22, 2024 

TO: All Potential Bidders 
FROM: Lynda Shoemaker 

Re: Summary of IFB OP32400 Amendment 2 Changes 

Revision to IFB 

The above mentioned IFB has been amended as follows: 

2.1 Quantities and Requirements 

Deleted Revised 

Wetting Agent Dispatch 
Active Ingredient 
 30.0% ............ Alkoxylated polyols 
 21.0% ............ Glucoethers 
Inert Ingredient 49.0% ......Water 
(5 gal case or 270 Gal Tote) 

Wetting Agent Dispatch 
Active Ingredient 
 30.0% ............ Alkoxylated polyols 
 21.0% ............ Glucoethers 
Inert Ingredient 49.0% ......Water 
(5 gal case) 

 
 Below is the procurement timeline outlining important dates for this opportunity. 

IFB Timeline 

Action Date/Time 

IFB Release January 24, 2024 

Questions Deadline February 15, 2024 3:00 PM ET 

Questions Response Approximately February 23, 2024 

Bids Due March 8, 2024 3:00 PM ET 

Tentative Award Approximately March 19, 2024 

Anticipated Purchase Order Issuance Approximately April 26, 2024 

 

Bids, amendments (if applicable), as well as any responses to questions as they become available will 
also be available at https://parks.ny.gov/business/procurement-opportunities.aspx. 


